
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: Re: Flint quick question

Yes...that is correct....and Flint collected their May quarter TTHM samples this past Monday....so we may see something by next week.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2015, at 10:25 AM, Crooks, Jennifer <crooks.jennifer@epa.gov> wrote:

Mike—For my Controlled Correspondence, I'm just verifying that the last time we talked on the phone, you said that Flint has offered to test people's drinking water if they call the Water Service Center or the Treatment plant. This is still correct?

Jennifer

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Bios for Mike Schock and Darren Lytle from EPA's Office of Research and Development

FYI.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 12:50 PM
To: 'Crooks, Jennifer'
Subject: RE: Bios for Mike Schock and Darren Lytle from EPA's Office of Research and Development

I passed the bio info for Mike and Darren on this morning. Not sure if the City has any intention to utilize them at this point.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 3:54 PM
To: 'Crooks, Jennifer'; Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Bios for Mike Schock and Darren Lytle from EPA's Office of Research and Development

Jennifer,

Mike has been out and won't likely return until next Monday 7/6. I have not been in touch with the City on this yet. The City's Pb/Cu monitoring period ends tomorrow 6/30, so by 7/10 we should also have a better idea where the City stands.

As you saw from the June 9, TTHM MCL VN, only one compliance sample (out of 24) in the last 9 months exceeded 80 ppb (Site DBP4, 94 ppb, 11/20/14).

TOC removal has been effective at the WTP, and with the upcoming GAC filter media changeout should be even more effective.

Total Coliform has not been an issue for the last 9 months, since September 2014, and work on the distribution system has improved chlorine residuals (with additional transmission main work planned over the next couple of years).